
ST. JOSEPH'S CONVENr 

AL-VI-B-043 
Church Hill, Midland 
1891 

St. Joseph's Convent is a large frame 

rectangular structure which served as a 

convent for St. Joseph's Parish. The Parish 

itself dates back to 1891 when it became 

the first Catholic Parish in Midland. In 

1898, the Parish received its first pastor, 

an Italian priest, Don Luigi Sartori. The 

convent is in good condition and retains 

much of its original fabric and appearance. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

St. Joseph's Convent is located on Church Hill in Midland, 
Allegany County. 

St. Joseph's Convent is a large frame two and a half story 
six bay wide, rectangular structure. The building is covered 
with novelty siding and rests on a low stone foundation. The 
roof is hipped with a bracketed cornice and covered with asphalt 
shingles. Four peaked dormers interrupt the roof line while the 
main facade is topped by a hipped roof dormer with a cross. Win­
dows in the structure are double hung wooden sash frames with one 
over one lights. In addition, windows on the main facade have 
triangular pediments. The main entrance is located on the east 
side of the convent and features a door with original hardware, 
horizontal panels and a transom light. The entrance is covered 
by a two sided hip roofed wrap around porch. A small rectangular, 
two story addition abuts the main block on the west side. The 
addition has a gable roof that is also covered with asphalt shin­
gles. The first floor of the addition has a pilastered and ar­
caded entrance way that is covered with fish scale shingles. 
Adjoining the arcade is a hipped roof entrance way supported by 
chamfered columns. The convent has a single, original, brick 
chimney located at the inside gable end. 

The convent is in good to excellent condition and retains 
much of its original fabric and appearance. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

St. Joseph's Parish dates back to 1891 when it bacame the first 
Catholic Church in Midland. An architect from Baltimore by the name 
of Stack drew up the plans for the building, which was built rather 
rapidly due to the desire of the people in the little coal mining 
town of Midland to have their own church. The Rev. Peter Manning of 
St. Mary's in Lonaconing held the First Holy Mass on Christmas Day 
of 1891. In 1898, the Parish received its first resident paster, an 
Italian Priest of Nobel birth - Reverend Don Luigi Sartori. 

Of particular significance to the St. Joseph's Parish are the 
three bells in which Don Luigi Sartori had installed in the Church 
Tower in 1898. The largest weighs 2000 pounds, has a diameter of 
46 inches, and rings out an E. natural. They were cast by the Mcshane 
Bell Foundry of Baltimore. 

A new larger church was completed in 1967. The bells mentioned 
above were all that was left when the original church was torn down. 
A memorial was placed in front of the property, which includes the 
original three bells, which have been refinished, electrified, and 
remounted. 

The Convent was first begun in 1897 to serve as residence for 
the Nuns of St. Joseph's. It stands architecturally similar to the 
way it did when built. 

* "Solemn Blessing and Dedication of the New Church, School and Rectory 
and the Commemoration of the completion of Seventy Five Years," Sunday, 
October 15, 1967. (A booklet) 
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 4.32 acres 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY' BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME i TITLE 

John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Bea.le 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 12/10/76 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

507 National Highway 777-8991 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

LaVale. Maryl a pd 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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